
From: Journal of Language and Literature joll@usd.ac.id
Subject: Re: [JOLL] Editor Decision

Date: 7 September 2022 12.27
To: Pratiwi Retnaningdyah pratiwiretnaningdyah@unesa.ac.id
Cc: feery.subagya@gmail.com

Dear Ibu Pratiwi, 

Your article will be published in October 2022 issue. We are sorry for the late reply. A letter of Acceptance will be sent to your
email. Thanks. 

Arina. 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Pratiwi Retnaningdyah <pratiwiretnaningdyah@unesa.ac.id>
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 10:22:17 AM
To: Journal of Language and Literature <joll@usd.ac.id>
Cc: feery.subagya@gmail.com <feery.subagya@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: [JOLL] Editor Decision
 
Dear JOLL editorial board,

I hope this email finds you well. I was wondering whether I could get an update on the decision. I sent the revised version on July 
20, 2022 via OJS. I’ve checked the status frequently, but up today, the status still states ‘IN REVIEW.’

I’d be grateful if you could advise me on this matter. Thank you very much. 

Best regards,

  Pratiwi Retnaningdyah
English Language and Literature Study Program
Universitas Negeri Surabaya

pratiwiretnaningdyah@unesa.ac.idOn 20 Jul 2022, at 21.08, Pratiwi Retnaningdyah <pratiwiretnaningdyah@unesa.ac.id>
wrote:

Dear JOLL editorial board,

I hope this email finds you well. I’m writing as the corresponding author of a previously submitted paper 
titled  "Cultural Appropriation of Asian Cuisines in Western Chefs’ Cooking Videos: An Audience Reception”. Thank you very 
much for the critical comments and feedback. We have attempted to address the comments and revised accordingly. 

The revised version has just been uploaded on the OJS. When opening the file, Please kindly change the 
review setting with ’no markup’. As suggested, the revision is indicated in green color. We have also 
uploaded the pdf version just to show how the revised version looks without mark up. 

We really hope that the revised version meets your expectations. 

Thank you very much. I’m really looking forward to receiving a positive result.

Best regards,

Pratiwi Retnaningdyah
English Language and Literature Study Program
Universitas Negeri Surabaya
pratiwiretnaningdyah@unesa.ac.id

On 7 Jul 2022, at 10.01, Journal of Language and Literature <joll@usd.ac.id> wrote:

Dr Pratiwi Retnaningdyah:

We have reached a decision regarding your submission to Journal of 
Language and Literature, "Cultural Appropriation of Asian Cuisines in Western 
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Chefs’ Cooking Videos: An Audience Reception".

Our decision is: Revisions Required

For the revision, please do the followings:

1. revise your article based on the reviewers' comments inside the body 
article and in the reviewers' feedback forms',

2. indicate the revision in green color,
3. write the authors, e-mail address, and affiliation under the title,
4. send the revised manuscript by July 20, 2022 and
5. upload your revision on the OJS and notify us by this e-mail.

We will decide the acceptance of your paper after you send us the revised 
manuscript. Please find the article manuscript template in our website. Should 
you have further questions, do not hesitate to contact me by this e-mail.

Warm regards,
Arina
<4700-15069-1-RV.docx><4700-15068-1-RV.docx>



From: Pratiwi Retnaningdyah pratiwiretnaningdyah@unesa.ac.id
Subject: Fwd: [JOLL] Copyediting Review Request

Date: 13 September 2022 15.29
To: feery.subagya@gmail.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Journal of Language and Literature <joll@usd.ac.id>
Subject: [JOLL] Copyediting Review Request
Date: 12 September 2022 10.26.22 GMT+7
To: Pratiwi Retnaningdyah <pratiwiretnaningdyah@unesa.ac.id>

Dr Pratiwi Retnaningdyah:

Your submission "Cultural Appropriation of Asian Cuisines in Western Chefs’ 
Cooking Videos: An Audience Reception" for Journal of Language and 
Literature has been through the first step of copyediting, and is available for 
you to review by following these steps.

1. Click on the Submission URL below.
2. Log into the journal and click on the File that appears in Step 1.
3. Open the downloaded submission.
4. Review the text, including copyediting proposals and Author Queries.
5. Make any copyediting changes that would further improve the text.
6. When completed, upload the file in Step 2.
7. Click on METADATA to check indexing information for completeness and 
accuracy.
8. Send the COMPLETE email to the editor and copyeditor.

Submission URL: https://e-
journal.usd.ac.id/index.php/JOLL/author/submissionEditing/4700
Username: tiwikpr

This is the last opportunity to make substantial copyediting changes to the 
submission. The proofreading stage, that follows the preparation of the galleys, 
is restricted to correcting typographical and layout errors.

If you are unable to undertake this work at this time or have any questions, 
please contact me. Thank you for your contribution to this journal.

Arina Isti'anah

P.S: please complete some missing information and correct the wrong 
format in the 'references' part. Please refer to APA 6th edition. 
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